Page 1 of 2

Dr Mary McMinn

From: Appleby Clive (5P3) East and North Hertfordshire PCT [Clive.Appleby @herts-pcts.nhs.uk]

Sent: 15 February 2008 08:32

To: Dr Mary McMinn; Woroniecki Tad (5P3) East and North Hertfordshire PCT; Hill Carol
(5P3) East and North Hertfordshire PCT

Cc: Cobb Jean (5P3) East and North Hertfordshire PCT

Subject: RE: URGENT - sign-off for business case approval please

Importance: High
Attachments: Commissioning case for change support form.doc

Hi Mary,

I have reviewed the LES for the Provision of Primary Care Counselling Services in Dacorum in the context of
the Corporate issues in the “Commissioning Case for Change Support Form” (attached). As this proposal is
about standardisation and consistency of service provision | cannot see any problems from a corporate
services perspective and therefore support the business case.

Clive

Clive Appleby
Assistant Director — Corporate Services and Communications
East & North Hertfordshire and West Hertfordshire PCTs

Tel. 01707 390855 ext 2027 - Charter House
(no voicemail)
07786 191078 (mobile).

Postal Address:
18t Floor
Charter House
Parkway
Welwyn Garden City
Herts AL8 6JL

e-mail clive.appleby@herts-pcts.nhs.uk

From: Dr Mary McMinn [mailto:mary.mcminn@careprovider.com]

Sent: 13 February 2008 08:10

To: Woroniecki Tad (5P3) East and North Hertfordshire PCT; Hill Carol (5P3) East and North Hertfordshire
PCT; Appleby Clive (5P3) East and North Hertfordshire PCT

Cc: Cobb Jean (5P3) East and North Hertfordshire PCT; Jones Mark (E82022) FERNVILLE SURGERY; Smith
Geoff (E82028) MILTON HOUSE SURGERY

Subject: URGENT - sign-off for business case approval please

Importance: High

Dear Tad, Carol and Clive

Further to my three emails sent to you all on 5 Feb and 9 Feb, | would be most grateful if you would send me
your emailed confirmation of your support and approval of the proposed DacCom Counselling LES as soon as
you can — by the end of this week if at all possible. | have attached the documents again for ease of
reference,

Thank you very much

15/02/2008



